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Brief history

Feudal Law and Custom decrees that every Manor is entitled to a Court Baron. At the time of the Domesday Survey in 1086 Heaton (Anglo Saxon - Heah Tun, a settlement on a hill top) was a hamlet in the Manor of Bolton in Bradford dale, but within half a century it was an independent manor owing allegiance to none but its own Lord and the mighty De Lacy’s of Pontefract. During the Barons’ Wars, Edmund de Lacy compelled Heaton and several of its neighbours to pay suit and service to his Leet Court at Bradford and, although his illegal action was later revealed at the Wapentake Court, the Crown allowed the practice to continue; so that the township, not the Manor of Heaton, was obliged to supply a quota of jurors to the Leet, allow criminal cases to be tried there and its elected officers to be formally enrolled there. For practical purposes the Bradford Court Leet expired in 1866, but lingered in ceremonial though unconstitutional form until 1926.

The Heaton Court Baron oversaw tenancies, the open field system, grazing rights and suit and service at the Court and the manorial corn mill. 

The family of Asolf (possibly Aswulf) the first known post Conquest Lord of the Manor owned the Heaton manor for thirteen generations, finally losing it in 1568 when their allegiance to Queen Elizabeth came under scrutiny. Their estate in Heaton had amounted to 2 carucates (200 acres).

In 1613 their successors, the Batts of Oakwell Hall, held an eighteenth part of a Knight’s Fee in Heaton.

From 1635 to 1912 the Lords of the Manor were the Field family who built Heaton Hall, and their descendants the Earls of Rosse.

By 1674 there were thirteen freeholders holding common rights, and when the commons, which contained 560 acres, were enclosed in 1781, the Lord received 281 acres. The Enclosure Act preserved to the Lord ‘the Seignories, Royalties, Rights and Services’ they had always enjoyed and Lord’s Rents were still payable in 1911, the year in which Lord Rosse sold the manor to Jonas Whitby, a former Mayor of Bradford. His Trustees sold it in 1963 to the present, the thirty eighth, Lord a descendant of a family resident in the Manor since 1676.

The Court Baron, probably dormant since 1820, was hurriedly re convened in 1969 to enable the Manor to contest, successfully, a major planning application, and it has sat annually ever since. In recent years the bounds have been beaten twice, using procedures dating from 1785 as well as from the time of John of Gaunt.

The Administration of Justice Act of 1977 confirmed the right of the Court to continue its functions, and the Jury comprises of about fifteen local freeholders.

Ceremonies

Annual Court

Beating the Bounds






















